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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 9:47 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for SKB6266U – Our Insured: SHB5576S on 05/12/2022  Our Ref: 

D22003845MFSH/Strides/EW/TPD-1
Attachments: SKB6266U.pdf

Ref: TAX/12/22/2010 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SKB6266U 
Insured: SHB5576S 
Workshop: Eurokars Services Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 
 

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 12:15 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie 
Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos 
<jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for SKB6266U – Our Insured: SHB5576S on 05/12/2022 Our Ref: D22003845MFSH/Strides/EW/TPD-1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen,  
 
For PRI.  
 
Thank you and Regards, 
Joanne Tan 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 12:05 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides 
Automotive Services Pte Ltd <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FCI ref - SHB5576S / Our ref - SKB6266U M6 / 5-12-2022 / TP Claim - FCI / Survey +  
 
To whom it  may concern, 
 
 
 

Survey Type 
SURVEY 

(New Survey / Resurvey) 

Vehicle to be surveyed : SKB6266U M6 

FIRST CAPITAL Insured Vehicle : SHB5576S 

Date of Accident : Monday, 5 December 2022 

Date of Survey : Wednesday, 7 December 2022 

Name of Workshop : Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd 

Address of Survey Location : 5 UBI CLOSE 

Name of Contact Person :   Jess Carlos 

Contact Number : 8128 9802 

Any Undercarriage involved : 

NO 

(please indicate Yes / No) 

 
Regards. 
 

 
 
Jess Francis Carlos 
Insurance Claims Executive | Eurokars Services Pte Ltd  
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5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605 
Tel. +65 6395 8833 | HP +65 8128 9802 | jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg 

EurokarsGroup.com  |  EurokarsGroupSGLinkedin 

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
the email is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, 
copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been 
tampered with Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd  and its affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity 
who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in 
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 

 
From: scan@eurokars.com.sg <scan@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: 07 December 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: Attached Image 
 
 


